
From: VTA Board Secretary  
Sent: Friday, April 14, 2023 1:41 PM 
To: VTA Board of Directors  
Subject: VTA Information: April 20, 2023 Standing Committee Agenda Packets 
 
VTA Board of Directors: 
 
You may now access your VTA CMPP, A&F and SSTPO agenda packets on our agenda portal 
via the links below: 
 

• Congestion Management Program and Planning (CMPP) Committee – Thursday, 
April 20, 2023 at 10:00 a.m. – CMPP Agenda Packet 

• Administration and Finance (A&F) Committee – Thursday, April 20, 2023 at 12:00 
p.m. – A&F Agenda Packet 

• Safety, Security, and Transit Planning & Operations (SSTPO) Committee – 
Thursday, April 20, 2023, at 3:00 p.m. – SSTPO Agenda Packet 

 
PLEASE NOTE: A&F and SSTPO meetings will be held in Conference Room B-104. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Office of the Board Secretary 
Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority 
3331 North First Street, Building B 
San Jose, CA 95134-1927 
Phone 408-321-5680 
 

 
 
 
 

http://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=3908
http://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=3898
http://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=3916


From: VTA Board Secretary  
Sent: Friday, April 14, 2023 2:22 PM 
To: VTA Board of Directors  
Subject: VTA Information: April 21, 2023 Board of Directors FY 24-25 Biennial Budget Workshop Agenda 
Packet 
 
Board of Directors:  
 
You may now access the April 21, 2023, Board of Directors FY 24-25 Biennial Budget 
Workshop Agenda Packet on our agenda portal.  
 
This workshop will be held at Conference Room B-106, River Oaks Campus, 3331 N. First 
Street, San Jose. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
Office of the Board Secretary 
Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority 
3331 North First Street, Building B 
San Jose, CA 95134-1927 
Phone 408-321-5680 
 

 
 
 
 

http://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=3938
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